COUNCILLORS (9) Mrs FCA Barr MBE (Chairman), Mrs C Woodhouse, Mrs N Chappell, Alderman P Tyzack, Mrs S Binns, Mrs H Rickards, Mr M Pruett, Mr Nick Davies & Mr K Weeks.

Also Present: - Mrs Victoria Bywater (minutes), District Councillor Robert Griffin & Mr Ian Roberts

The Chairman asked those present to observe a minute's silence for Mr Northrow formerly of Keens Grove, Pilning, as a mark of respect who had recently deceased.

Apologies were accepted from Tony Fennell. Apologies for absence 2018-4-2 Declarations of Interest 2018-4-3 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 12 th March 2018 had been previously circulated and were agreed by as a true record. The minutes of the previously circulated and were agreed by as a true record. 1) Clerk updated the meeting on some confusion over the new radiator covers at Pilning Village Hall which had been concluded swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish Council.
absence 2018-4-2 Declarations of Interest 2018-4-3 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 12 th March 2018 had been previously circulated and were agreed by as a true record. 2018-4-4 Matters Arising 2018-4-4 Matters Arising 1) Clerk updated the meeting on some confusion over the new radiator covers at Pilning Village Hall which had been concluded swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
Declarations of Interest 2018-4-3 Minutes of the previous Parish Council Meeting 2018-4-4 Matters Arising 1) Clerk updated the meeting on some confusion over the new radiator covers at Pilning Village Hall which had been concluded swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
Declarations of Interest 2018-4-3 Minutes of the previous Parish Council Meeting 2018-4-4 Matters Arising 1) Clerk updated the meeting on some confusion over the new radiator covers at Pilning Village Hall which had been concluded swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
Interest 2018-4-3 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 12th March 2018 had been previous Parish Council Meeting 2018-4-4 Matters Arising 1) Clerk updated the meeting on some confusion over the new radiator covers at Pilning Village Hall which had been concluded swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
The minutes of the previous meeting held on 12 th March 2018 had been previous Parish Council Meeting 1) Clerk updated the meeting on some confusion over the new radiator covers at Pilning Village Hall which had been concluded swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
Minutes of the previous Parish Council Meeting 1) Clerk updated the meeting on some confusion over the new radiator covers at Pilning Village Hall which had been concluded swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
Previous Parish Council Meeting 2018-4-4 Matters Arising 1) Clerk updated the meeting on some confusion over the new radiator covers at Pilning Village Hall which had been concluded swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
Council Meeting 1) Clerk updated the meeting on some confusion over the new radiator covers at Pilning Village Hall which had been concluded swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
2018-4-4 1) Clerk updated the meeting on some confusion over the new radiator covers at Pilning Village Hall which had been concluded swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
1) Clerk updated the meeting on some confusion over the new radiator covers at Pilning Village Hall which had been concluded swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
radiator covers at Pilning Village Hall which had been concluded swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
swiftly at the time with no additional charge to any party. 2) The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
 The Clerk updated the meeting that the Basketball Hoop posts quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
quote had been received (£170.00) MP offered to liaise with Tom Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
Blackburn regarding final design and installation. MP was given delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
delegation to liaise with Tom Blackburn and instruct to proceed if he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
he was content that Tom's intentions met with the Parish Council's wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
wishes. 3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
3) The Clerk requested clarification regarding the responsibility of the Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
Burger Bar Steps as a resident had queried. FCAB and PT confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
confirmed assumed responsibility had been taken by the Parish
Council
Council.
4) The Clerk updated that meeting that following a query from Mr
Doug Nethercott, Standing Order 31 relating to recording of
meetings needed to be crossed through as this had been superseded
by law.
5) SCB questions whether a date had been set for the Cemetery FCAB
Committee meeting. FCAB to circulate a suitable date to CW,
SCB and NC.
2018-4-5 Please see Appendix A
Correspondence
After discussion, on proposal of SCB, seconded by FCAB, £1000 was
agreed as the donation for 2018/ 2019 year. VB

2018-4-6	Please see Appendix B				
Accounts for	Accounts for payment were approved.				
Payment Payment	recounts for payment were approved.				
2018-4-7	None				
Public	None				
Participation 2010 4 9					
2018-4-8	The minutes from Pilning Village Hall Management Committee and				
Reports	Severn Beach Village Hall Management Committee had been circulated.				
2018-4-9	1. To discuss the commemorations of the end of World War I Discussion was held with suggestions of ringing the Church Bells, lighting a beacon, planting trees and or poppies and attending the Church service. It was agreed that a working group would be formed to make the arrangements with volunteers being FCAB, SCB, MP & CW. 2. To agree the support of FoSBR work in relation to Pilning Station The following statement was agreed by all- 'Pilning and Severn Beach Parish Council support FOSBR and the Pilning Rail Group in their campaign to restore the Pilning footbridge. While we value the rail service at Severn Beach station, we note that over the past six months the service has been highly unsatisfactory due to the problems associated with the introduction of the new Class 166 Turbos. We also recognise that Pilning is directly connected to Wales and close to Cribbs Causeway and much nearer to Thornbury than Severn Beach. We therefore consider that an hourly service to Pilning would be very well patronised and therefore welcome and support the campaign by FOSBR and others for its restoration.' 3. Local Major Developments FCAB updated the meeting that the four warehouses being built on the former ICI land will have a new access onto the A403. KW noted the new cyclepath on the A403 will need to be redone when the new junction is in position. 4. Village Halls/Playing Fields a) Severn Beach Village Hall The meeting minutes from the recent Management Committee had been previously circulated. PT updated the meeting that the fair had raised £260.00 for the village hall. PT further updated the meeting that he had met the play inspector who was undertaking the annual inspection of both play areas.				
	b) Pilning Village Hall & Playing Field Ian Roberts updated the meeting that the new socket installed in the				

at Finning vinage man, Finning	
shower block had been completed by a qualified installer and a certificate	
of safety would be supplied.	
KW questioned whether the container which is now empty had been off	
hired. Ian Roberts confirmed.	
HR reported no litter on the field and requested the removal of the golf	VB
signs. VB to arrange the removal of the golf signs.	VD
c) Extension at Pilning Village Hall	
Nothing to report	
rouning to report	
5. Update on Allotment sites	
KW advised that Severn Beach allotment site very wet.	
SCB updated the meeting that all but one allotment at Pilning being	
worked.	
6. Update on Cemeteries	
FCAB reported Northwick Cemetery tidy and in good order.	
SCB questioned when the gravel would be added as per a previous action.	
FCAB confirmed she would ask Tim Dark to complete the work as soon	
as possible.	
SCB requested a date for the working party to meet to weed graves.	
FCAB to circulate a suitable date for a Cemetery Committee meeting	
which could then determine the date of the working party meeting.	FCAB
7. Update from Councillors regarding local village matters	
KW asked for an update on the Gromit in Severn Beach. VB explained	
that unfortunately the money had to be paid in full by the end of March	
2018 and the total raised by the deadline was not enough to secure the	
siting of a Gromit in Severn Beach. VB reminded the meeting that due to	
the postponement of the previous meeting the InView article was	
submitted prior to the March meeting.	
submitted prior to the ivitation meeting.	
ND reported vehicles driven by Environment Agency (EA) staff on the sea	
wall high tide inspections churning up the grassed areas, leaving engines	
running all night and driving fast. VB to write to EA to report the issues.	VB
HR noted an increase in the number of black bags of rubbish in drainage	
ditches in the Parish. FCAB encouraged everyone to report via the S.Glos	ALL
website Report It section.	
NC reported the use of heavy vehicles crossing the railway bridge on	
Northwick Road.	
ECAP reported the failure of the number over the Easter weekend which	
FCAB reported the failure of the pumps over the Easter weekend which	
caused a flood at Beach Road, Severn Beach had now been fixed.	

Pilning & Severn Beach Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 3rd April 2018 at Pilning Village Hall, Pilning ECAB further reported the continued inconsiderate parking of validations.

	FCAB further reported the continued inconsiderate parking of vehicles				
	belonging to Merlin sub-contractors upgrading the houses on Beach Road,				
	Severn Beach. VB to write again to Merlin.				
2010 4 10					
2018-4-10					
Planning	PT17/5465/PNFU Church Farm, Northwick – 2no. agricultural buildings –				
	Approve with conditions DT17/4502/DDR 57A Cropmoon Croop Pilning Conversion of integral				
	PT17/4502/PDR – 57A Cranmoor Green, Pilning – Conversion of integral garage to form living accommodation – Approve with conditions				
	PT18/0457/F 73 Redwick Road, Pilning – Single storey rear and side				
	extension – Approve with conditions				
	PT18/0433/f 12 Albert Road, SB – Two storey rear and single extension –				
	Approve with conditions				
	PT17/4701/NMA – Land Adjacent to Crossland Cottage, SB –				
	Application to vary condition attached to PT16/2103/F – Approve with				
	conditions				
	PT18/0538/F – 2 Station Road, Pilning – Erection of rear conservatory –				
	Approve with conditions				
	Renewal Street Trading Consent				
	Layby off Holloway Road, Western Approaches – Moo's Munch				
	Withdrawn application				
	PT17/5007/F – Land accessed from Church Road – installation of a				
	Peaking Gas Generation Plant				
	Stopping up of Highway				
	The Clerk updated the meeting that it is the intention of the new owners of				
	the former Northwick School to stop up the highway on the land which runs parallel to the road at Northwick.				
	The state of the s				
	NC questioned if any notification of change of use had been received for				
	the former Cross Hands pub, Pilning. District Councillor Robert Griffin				
	confirmed that planning enforcement investigating.				
2018-4-11	Robert Griffin updated the meeting on the following points –				
Report from S.	• Following the withdrawal of planning application PT174/5007/F, it				
Glos. Council	is likely that the applicant will now put in an application for battery				
	storage facility				
	An oncology ward is now open in Bradley Stoke				
Date of Next	The date of the next Parish Council meeting will be on Tuesday 8th May				
Meeting	2018 starting at the conclusion of the Annual Parish Council Meeting there				
	being no further business the meeting closed @ 20.56 pm.				
	The Appeal Design Council Masting will be held as Transfer oth M. 2010				
	The Annual Parish Council Meeting will be held on Tuesday 8 th May 2018				
	starting at 7pm at Severn Beach School, Severn Beach.				

APPENDIX A – CORRESPONDENCE

Date	Received	Details	ACTION
Received	by		
15.03.18	Email	Agenda for Development Control West Committee, Thursday 22 nd March 2018	
16.03.18	Email	SLCC Minutes of Branch AGM March 2018	Circulated
16.03.18	Email	Viridor Community Liaison Group Avonmouth minutes – Jan 18	Circulated
17.03.18	Email	District Councillor Robert Griffin March blog 2018	Circulated
18.03.18	Email	FoSBR request for PC support for work at Pilning Station	Circulated
20.03.18	Email	ASEA Ecology Mitigation and flood defence project	Circulated
20.03.18	Email	Update from South Glos regarding Parish sign on the B4055	Circulated
20.03.18	Email	Update on issues resolved Public Rights of Way	Circulated
21.03.18	Post	The Clerk magazine – March 2018	Circulated
27.03.18	Email	Review of council funded youth provision	Circulated
27.03.18	Email	Agenda for Development Control (West) Sites Inspection Sub Committee, Friday 6 th April 2018, 9.30am, Thornbury	Circulated
28.03.18	Email	Response from Environment Agency regarding Emission Controls & Readings at Suez Plant	Circulated
29.03.18	Email	Latest news from Severn Estuary Partnership	Circulated
30.03.18	Email	Minutes of the Pilning Hall management committee	Circulated
02.04.18	Email	Minutes of the SB Village Hall management committee	Circulated
03.04.18	Email	Agenda for Scrutiny Commission, Wednesday 11 th April 2018, 10am, Kingwood	Circulated

APPENDIX B - ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

Date	Payee	Details	Net	Reclaimable VAT	Total
03.04.18	Mrs V Bywater	Wages + office payment & fuel allowance	1010.69	0.00	1010.69
03.04.18	HMRC	NI & PAYE	129.54	0.00	129.54
03.04.18	Mr T Dark	Odd jobs	67.50	0.00	67.50
	Elm Tree Garden				
03.04.18	Contractors Ltd	Grass cutting & maintenance 2018/2019	219.58	43.92	263.50
	Elm Tree Garden				
03.04.18	Contractors Ltd	Cemetery grass cutting & maintenance	190.00	38.00	228.00
03.04.18	Castle School Trust	Hire of school hall for meetings 2017/2018	175.00	0.00	175.00
	Severnside				
03.04.18	Wednesday Club	Donation	1000.00	0.00	1000.00
03.04.18	Mr Collins	Toilet Key Holder	100.00	0.00	100.00
03.04.18	ВТ	Telephone & Broadband	87.95	17.59	105.54
03.04.18	South Glos Council	Localism charge Jan, Feb & Mar	1028.67	205.73	1234.40
	The Greenhouse				
03.04.18	People	Payment for the Greenhouse at SB school	548.33	109.67	658.00
03.04.18	Mrs V Bywater	Stamps	13.44	0.00	13.44
03.04.18	Mr I Coward	Repairs to water leak Pilning Allotments	50.00	0.00	50.00
03.04.18	Came & Company	Insurance renewal premium	3745.20	0.00	3745.20
		TOTAL	8,365.90	414.91	8,780.81